DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY
BRYN MAWR COLLEGE
BRYN MAWR, PA. 18010

May 20, 1981

Professor Roderick M. Chisholm

Department of Philosophy

Phllosophy add Dhenomenological Research .
Box 194

Brown un1vetsity

Providence, Rhode Island, 02912

Dear Pwofessor Chisholm:

I apologize for my belated answer to your letter
~of April 21, The final weeks of the spring term
““Teave very little time for anything except classes,

exams, and committee meetings,

. I am pleased to learn that my article, "The
Languages of History," has been accerted for publication
in PPR, I understand that there will be a period of
delay due to a large amount of material awaiting
publication. I look forward to reading galley proofs
and ordering reprints when the material will be sent to
me.

With best wishes,

Yours sincerely

J) Ferrater Mora
Professor of Philosophy
Fairbank Professor in the Humanities




